
 
AAWWII  CCoommmmuunniiqquuéé  

 
 
DATE:  August 31, 2010 
 
TO:  Workforce Florida, Inc. and Regional Workforce Boards (RWBs) 
 
FROM: Lois A. Scott, Program Manager, One-Stop and Program Support 
 
SUBJECT:  Training and Employment Notice (TEN) 9-10 
 
PURPOSE:  
The purpose of this communiqué is to transmit TEN 9-10 which announces mySkills, my 
Future, a new electronic tool offered by the United States Department of Labor 
(USDOL). 
 
BACKGROUND:  
This tool is meant to assist job seekers, particularly dislocated workers who cannot find 
employment in their past occupations, to search for jobs more efficiently by assessing 
how their current skills match the skill needs in demand occupations. mySkills, myFuture 
is a part of USDOL’s CareerOneStop website suite (www.CareerOneStop.org). The 
launch of this new application is scheduled for September 6, 2010. The TEN also 
provides information about upcoming training workshops. Training for workforce system 
staff will take place on September 9th. Information on registration can be found in the 
TEN. 
 
AUTHORITY: 
U.S. Department of Labor 
 
ACTION REQUIRED: 
RWBs are encouraged to provide this information to service providers, workforce 
partners, and interested parties. 
 
Links: 
 
TEN 9-10 
 

An equal opportunity employer/program. 
Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities 

 All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment  
via the Florida Relay Service at 711 
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